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AGENDA: 5/25/99

May 18, 1999

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
County of Santa Cruz
701 Ocean Street
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

RE: APPOINTMENT TO LONG TERM CARE INTERAGENCY
COMMISSION (REPRESENTATIVE OF MSSP)

Dear Members of the Board:

At the request of Human Resources Agency Administrator Cecilia
Espinola, I recommend the appointment of Don Allegri to the Long
Term Care Interagency COmmiSSiOn, as the representative of the
Multipurpose Senior Services Program, in accordance with County
Code Chapter 2.116, Section 30, for a term to expire April 1,
2000.

J~:ted
Attachment

cc: Don Allegri, HRA
Cecilia Espinola, HRA Administrator
Long Term Care Interagency Commission
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DATE: May 12,1999

TO: Terry Dorsey, Board of Supervisors

FROM: Cecilia Espinola, HFU Administrator e<

SUBJECT: Nomination to the Long Term Care Interagency Commission

As you are already aware, Francie Newfield, the current Board appointed representative of
HRA’s Multipurpose Senior Services Program (MSSP) to the Long Term Care Interagency
Commission has resigned her position as HRA Adult Services Program Manager and, by
extension, her appointment to the Commission.

In her place, I wish to nominate Don Allegri, the new program manager for HFU Adult Services,
for appointment as representative of the Multipurpose Senior Services Program to the Long
Term Care Interagency Commission.

As part of his duties, Mr. Allegri has direct managerial responsibility for MSSP. He has many
years of experience managing adult and children’s programs for the County of Santa Cruz and is
uniquely positioned to advise the Commission as to matters relating to MSSP.
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